

Attendance Matters

On time, every time.

93%

We need to improve our attendance – let's get up to 97%



Drop everything for 10 minutes and read with your child every day!



Talk to us if you have any worries or concerns.

School Newsletter – 10th November '23

Remembrance

Children can buy a range of items, including snap bands and poppies, to raise money for the Royal British Legion this week. £1 is a suitable amount of money for pupils to bring to school.

Children in Need 2023

We are raising money for Children in Need on Friday 17th November 17th.

The Arnbrook Bake Off will make a return. We will be inviting the children to make Children in Need themed bakes, with a winner and runner up for Key Stage 1 and Key Stage 2. All bakes will then be sold after school on that day in the hall.

There will be a Pudsey themed art competition sent home with your children this week with a small donation required to enter.

Children will be invited to wear their own clothes on Friday 17th November for a £1 donation. We know your children have some great Pudsey themed clothing and accessories (although it doesn't have to be Pudsey themed).

Anti-bullying week 2023

As a school, we are delighted to be supporting Anti Bullying Week again this year from Monday 13th to Friday 17th November 2023. To kick start this important week, we will be celebrating Odd-Socks Day on Monday 13th November 2023. The theme for this year is: 'Make a Noise about Bullying'.

It would be great if as many children as possible can come to school On Monday 13th November in odd socks of their choice. Parents also feel free to wear odd socks that day (lots of the staff at school will be). The more the merrier, the odder the better!

More information about Anti-Bullying Week and Odd Socks Day can be found on the Anti-Bullying Alliance website: https://anti-bullyingalliance.org.uk/anti-bullying-week/odd-socks-day/what-odd-socks-day

Upcoming events

Our Christmas Fayre will be held on Friday 8th December from 3:00-4:30pm. There will be a range of stalls, activities and goodies to buy!

Please remember these rules when on school grounds:



No dogs are allowed on the school site.



No smoking or vaping on the school site.



Please dismount bicycles and scooters when on the school site.



Please park safely around our school site and be considerate of our local community.

Flu Immunisation

The NHS flu vaccination session is due to take place on the 20th November 2023. Please see below the link for the consent form you will need to complete if you want your child to have the vaccination. This link will close on 13th November 2023.

https://nhsImms.azurewebsites.net/session/a9ffe080

Child starting school in September 2024?

If you have a child who will start school in September 2024, then come along to our open afternoon to see our fantastic EYFS! It is on Wednesday 15th November at 1:15pm. Please let our office know if you'd like to come. If you know families looking for the right school for September '24, then please spread the word.

Extreme weather

We will make every effort to keep the school open in the event of extreme weather. If school is closed, this information will be made available as soon as possible via the school's text service, as well as on our website, ClassDojo and announcements on BBC Radio Nottingham. Do make sure we have up to date contact details for you and your signed up for ClassDojo!

As it's getting colder, do make sure children come to school with a warm, waterproof coat and suitable footwear. Children can wear wellies to school, but do bring them with school shoes to change into.

Diary dates

w/b 13th November	Whole school
	Anti-bullying week
Monday 13th November	Whole school
	Odd socks day
Wednesday 15th November	Whole school
	Individual & sibling photos
Friday 17th November	Whole school
	Children in Need Day '23
Monday 20th November	Flu immunisations for pupils
Wednesday 22nd – Friday 24th	Y6
November	Residential at Edale
Friday 24th November	Whole school
	White Ribbon Day
Thursday 7th December	Whole school
	Christmas Jumper Day
Friday 8 th December	Whole school
3:00pm-4:30pm	Christmas Fayre
Wednesday 13 th December	Whole school
	Christmas Dinner Day
Tuesday 19th &	EYFS
Wednesday 20 th December	Christmas Nativity
Last day for pupils: Friday 22nd December	
Pupils return to school: Thursday 4th January	

